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Fothergill, Anne

From: Fothergill, Anne

Sent: Monday, February 09, 2009 10:44 AM
To: 'Lucas, Gail'

Cc: Whipple, Scott

Subject: RE: 6 Post Office Road
Attachments: image001.jpg

Gail,

Thank you so much for the email alerting us to this use change within a historic district. If an owner is proposing a
change in use that will require exterior changes to the building to meet Code for that use, the HPC would need to
approve the changes. When the Historic Area Work Permit application (HAWP) for 6 Past Office Road went to the HPC
in 2006, the owner at that time (Mr. Spiro Gioldasis) was planning to have a café in that location and the HPC was
definitely aware of the proposed use. The changes to the building that were approved by the HPC, theoretically, would
have taken into account any applicable County regulations far that use. If the applicant is now proposing additional
changes to the building to accommodate the restaurant, we will need to know and they may need to submit a new
HAWP. :

Please let us know if you have any questions, and | have copied Scott Whipple on this email in case he has additional
comments.

thanks,
Anne

From: Lucas, Gail [mailto:Gail.Lucas@montgomerycountymd.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2009 9:45 AM

To: Fothergill, Anne :

Subject: 6 Post Office Road

I'm not sure if you saw this permit or are familiar with 6 Post Office Rd. The use of the
building was apparently changed without DPS' knowledge and it does not appear that the owner
has a valid use and occupancy permit for a restaurant use (how they are currently using the
building). I néed to make sure HPC has no issue with the restaurant use of this building.
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Tile C
Hle lep
HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
Douglas M. Duncan s Julia O'Malley
County Executive _ _ , Chairperson
Date: 3/9/2006
MEMORANDUM
TO: Spiro Gioldasis
6 Post Office Rd, Silver Spring
FROM: Tania Tully, Senior Planner/(ﬂ(r

Historic Preservation Section
Maryland-National Capital Park & Planning Commission

SUBJECT: Historic Area Work Permit Application #412095

Your Historic Area Work Permit application for siding replacement and alterations was Approved with
Conditions by the Historic Preservation Commission at its 3/8/2006 meeting.

The conditions of approval were:

The front door proposal will be provided to and approved by staff prior to installation.

The applicant will contact HPC Staff if anything changes or difficulties arise while work is underway.
Any proposed replacements in-kind will be inspected and approved by staff.

The applicant will ensure that all future proposals meet appropriate zoning and building codes before
submitting for a HAWP,

A

Prior to applying for a county building permit, if applicable, from the Montgomery County Department of

Permitting Services, you must contact your assigned staff person to arrange for your three (3) sets of final permit
drawings to be stamped at the Historic Preservation Office at 1109 Spring Street. - Please note that although the

Historic Preservation Commission has approved your work, it may also need to be approved by DPS or another

town government agency before work can begin.

When you file for your building permit at DPS. you must take with you stamped drawings and the official approval
memo (given at the time of drawing stamping). These forms are proof that the Historic Preservation Commission
has reviewed your project. For further information about filing procedures or materials for your county building
permit review, please call DPS at 240-777-6370.

If yohr project changes in any way from the approved plans, either before you apply for your building permit or
even after the work has begun, you must contact the Historic Preservation Commission staff at 301-563-3400. After
your project is completed, please send photos of the finished work to HPC staff.

Thank you very much for your patience and good luck with your proj ect!
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Historic Preservation Commission e 1109 Spring Street, Suite 801 e Silver Spring, MD 20910 » 301/563-3400 » 301/563-3412 FAX



HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

Douglas M. Duncan Julia O'Malley
County Executive : Chairperson

Date: 3/9/2006

MEMORANDUM

TO: Robert Hubbard, Director
Department of Permitting Services

FROM: Tania Tully, Senior Planner/r(gV
Historic Preservation Section _
Maryland-National Capital Park & Planning Commission

SUBIJECT: Historic Area Work Permit #412095, siding replacement and alteration_s

The Montgomery County Historic Preservation Commission (HPC) has reviewed the attached application for a
Historic Area Work Permit (HAWP). This application was Approved with Conditions at the 3/8/2006 meeting.

The front door proposal will be provided to and approved by staff prior to instailation.

The applicant will contact HPC Staff if anything changes or difficulties arise while work is underway.
Any proposed replacements in-kind will be inspected and approved by staff.

The applicant will ensure that all future proposals meet appropriate zoning and building codes before
submitting for a HAWP.

bl o e

THE BUILDING PERMIT FOR THIS PROJECT SHALL BE ISSUED CONDITIONAL UPON ADHERENCE
TO THE APPROVED HISTORIC AREA WORK PERMIT (HAWP).

Applicant: Spiro Gioldasis
Address: 6 Post Office Rd, Silver Spring

This HAWP approval is subject to the general condition that the applicant will obtain all other applicable
Montgomery County or local government agency permits. After the issuance of these permits the applicant must
contact this Historic Preservation Office if any changes to the approved plan are made.

L.AM‘~
i
$ Mo grenery C’
* *

‘l!., o
Orpos

Historic Preservation Commission e 1109 Spring Street, Suite 801 e Silver Spring, MD 20910 » 301/563-3400 » 301/563-3412 FAX
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HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
301/563-3400 '
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HAWP Application
6 Post Office Road, Capitol View Park Historic District
Spiro Gioldasis

Proposal
Items Requiring a HAWP

Install wood front door.

Rebuild broken front window(s)
Remove glass panels from porches
Rebuild cupola

Replace all siding with horizontal Redwood siding to match existing.

Items that do not need a HAWP

Repair and paint shutters

Replace asphalt shingle roof in-kind

Repair and paint windows

Miscellaneous repairs with limited in-kind replacement
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HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION STAFF REPORT

Address: 6 Post Office Rd, Silver Spring ' Meeting Date: 3/8/2006

Resource: Outstanding Resource - Report Date:  3/1/2006
Capitol View Historic District

Applicant: Spiro Gioldasis » Publié Notice: | 2/22/2006

Review: HAWP | Tax Credit: Partial

Case Number: 31/07-06G Staff: © Tania Tully

PROPOSAL.: siding replacement and alterations

RECOMMENDATION: Approve with Conditions

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff is recommending that the HPC approve this HAWP application with the following conditions:

1. The front door proposal will be provided to and approved by staff prior to installation.

2. The applicant will contact HPC Staff if anything changes or difficulties arise while work is
underway. v

3. The applicant will allow staff to inspect the cupola prior to installation.

4. Any proposed replacements in-kind will be inspected and approved by staff.

5. The applicant will ensure that all future proposals meet appropriate zoning and building codes
before submitting for a HAWP.

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

SIGNIFICANCE: Outstanding Resource within the Capitol View Historic District
STYLE: Frame Commercial Block
DATE: ' 1870-1916 '

6 Post Office Road is located at the southern tip of the Capitol View Historic District at the intersection of
Post Office Road and Capitol View Avenue. The building sits at the front of an approximately.16 acre
trapezoidal lot. The rear of the lot — which once held a non-contributing garage type structure — is paved.

Fowler's Market/Forest Glen Country Store is ' 1-story with basement frame building with narrow
clapboard siding, an asphalt roof, and a wood cupola. Its origin was likely a small square building, which
has been added to over the years, most recently in the 1990s. There are a variety of wood windows
including 2/2 double-hung, small fixed windows, 6/6, and the large multi-paned double-hung storefronts.

@



HISTORIC CONTEXT

Significance

* Capitol View Park is an example of a railroad community, which developed gradually over 100 years. The
community’s origin is representative of a number of railroad suburbs which developed following the opening of the
Metropolitan Branch B&O. Most Capitol View structures possess little distinction as architectural entities. When
grouped, however, these resources are a contiguous visual architectural example of suburban development styles.

Historic Information

Capitol View Park is a railroad community begun in 1887 when Mary and Oliver Harr purchascd and subdivided
land along the B&O’s Metropolitan Branch between Forest Glen and Kensington. The community's name came
from the view of the Capitol dome afforded by the upper stories of some of the early houses. Because of the growth
of trees in intervening years, this view is no longer possible. Capitol View Park, however, continues to retain the
scenic, rural setting which attracted its first inhabitants from Washington. Narrow, country lanes wind between large
lots, the average of which is 12,000 square feet. Farmer Thomas Brown built a house in the post-Civil War era,
before the railroad bisected his farm. Set back on a long curvmg driveway, Brown’s dwelling still stands, known as
the Case House, at 9834 Capitol View Avenue.

Unlike the homogenous suburban developments that make up a great deal of Montgomery County, Capitol View
Park is a picturesque blend of many architectural styles dating from the 1890s to the 1980s. The community
represents the architectural history of Montgomery County over the last century. The first houses built in Capitol
View Park were designed in the Queen Anne style, characterized by their picturesque rooflines, large scale,
numerous porches, and variety of building materials, including clapboard and fishscale shingles. Notable Queen
Anne-style houses, built in the 1880s and 1890s, are found on Capitol View Avenue, Meredith Avenue, Lee Street,
and Menlo Avenue. Residents built Colonial Revival style dwellings beginning in the 1890s. These dwellings
feature classical details including cornices with entablatures, heavy window molding, and large round porch
columns. Colonial Revival-style houses are found on Capitol View Avenue and Grant Avenue.

By the turn of the twentieth century, smaller-scale houses were becoming popular. Designed to harmonize with
natural settings, these structures have a horizontal emphasis and were painted in natural tones. This group includes
Bungalow- and Craftsman-style houses built from 1900 into the 1920s. Early examples are found on Stoneybrook
Drive, Meredith Avenue, and Capitol View Avenue.

The pace of growth in Capitol View Park continued at a constant rate until the 1940s when a construction boom
added nearly 50 houses to the community. Since then, houses have been added at a more leisurely rate, continuing
the pattern of diversity that characterizes Capitol View Park.

PROPOSAL:

» Replace siding on SW side of building with 4” exposure redwood siding — RETROACTIVE
(Circles 11 & 12)

e Scrape and paint remaining siding. Any existing 51dmg that is too damaged will be replaced with
wood milled to be an exact replacement (Circles 10 & 16).

o Install wood front door.

e Repair broken front windows (Circle 13).

e Remove glass panels from porches (Circle 14).

e Rebuild cupola (Circle 15). :

e Replace asphalt shingles in gable end on NE side with either horizontal w00d siding or decorative
wood shingles (Circle 10)

©,



Items that do not need a HAWP
¢ Repair and paint shutters (Circle 10)
e Replace asphalt shingle roof in-kind (Circles 7, 10 & 13)
e Repair and paint windows
e Miscellaneous repairs with limited in-kind replacement (Circle 18)

APPLICABLE GUIDELINES:

When reviewing alterations and new construction within the Capitol View Park Historic District several documents
are to be utilized as guidelines to assist the Commission in developing their decision. These documents include the
. Approved & Adopted Sector Plan for Capitol View & Vicinity (Sector Plan), Montgomery County Code Chapter
244 (Chapter 244), and the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation (Standards). The pertinent
information in these documents is outlined below. '

, Montgemery County Code; Chapter 244
e A HAWP permit should be issued if the Commission finds that:

1. The proposal will not substantially alter the exterior features of a historic site or hlstonc resource
" within a historic district.
2. The proposal is compatible in character and nature with the historical archaeological, architectural or
cultural features of the historic site or the historic district in which a historic resource is located and
would not be detrimental thereto of to the achievement of the purposes of this chapter.

- Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation:

1. A Property will be used as it was historically or be given a new use that requires minimal change to its
distinctive materials, features, spaces and spatial relationships.

- 2. The historic character of a property will be retained and preserved. The removal of distinctive materials or
alteration of features, space and spatial relationships that characterize a property will be avoided.

3. Each property will be recognized as a physical record of its time, place and use. Changes that create a false
sense of historical development, such as adding conjectural features or elements from other historic properties,
will not be undertaken

4. Changestoa property that has acquired historic significance in their own right will be retained and preserved.

5. Distinctive materials, features, finishes and construction techniques or examples of craftsmanship that
characterize a property will be preserved. »

6. Deteriorated historic features will be repaired rather than replaced. Where the severity of deterioration requires
replacement of a distinctive feature, the new feature will match the old in design, color, texture, and, where
possible, materials. Replacement of missing features will be substantiated by documentary and physical
evidence.

7. Chemical or physical treatments, if appropriate, will be undertaken using the gentlest means possible.
Treatments that cause damage to historic materials will not be used. ~

STAFF DISCUSSION
The applicant purchased this long vacant property at the end of November 2005 through tax sale

proceedings. Since acquisition he has been emptying the building of the furniture and accumulated debris
that remained. The applicant has also been working with staff on plans to rehabilitate the exterior of the

®



historic building in preparation for a cafe/restaurant use. Any future tenant will be responsible for the
interior rehabilitation. There are no plans for an addition to the building. In December 2005, a Historic
Area Work Permit was issued to allow demolition of the non-contributing concrete block and frame
building at the rear of the property (Circles 8 & 9).

The intent of the applicant since purchase of the property is rehabilitation and repair. He has been moving
quickly to clean up the property, bring it into compliance, and replace the roof. Unfortunately, this zeal led
to the wholesale replacement of the siding on the SW fagade (Circles 11 & 12). There was no malicious
intent, rather a misunderstanding and miscommunication about what constitutes ordinary maintenance and
replacement in-kind. The new siding is redwood, a good material for exterior use and appropriate for
limited replacement. However, staff never advocates complete replacement of a historic material, rather
replacement of what is damaged or irreparable. Additionally, the replacement must match the existing not
only in material, but also in profile, exposure, and other qualities.

Staff considered a number of recommendations regardlng the current status of the siding: 1) Removing the
new siding and replacing with more new siding milled to match the existing and installed with the same
exposure; 2) Removing the front portion of the new siding and replacing it with existing siding from the
rear half of the NE elevation; 3) Leave the new siding in place with no other replacement to occur. The
remaining siding will be scraped, repaired and repainted.

Of these, staff is advocating recommendation number 3. The historic siding is gone and can never be
duplicated, there is not enough existing siding to do a replacement switch as suggested in 2, and the NW
elevation is a Secondary elevation. Staff recommends allowing the applicant to focus future work on a
quality rehabilitation of the existing historic fabric. As shown in Circle 13, work is underway to repair the
front windows, replace the roof, and repair and paint the shutters. Additionally a new front door will need
to be selected and installed in consultation with staff and we are recommending approval of the removal of
the glass panels enclosing the porches.

There are additional work items that the applicant will need to undertake as the project continues. This
will be brought to the Commission as a separate HAWP with the necessary details and drawings. These
include, but are not limited to the following: Bring porch railings up to code; Construct handicapped
access ramp (Circle 19); Add railings to front stoop; Rebuild front and side brick stoops; Replace brackets
on rear porch.

STAFF RECONHVIENDATION;

Staff recommends that the Commission approve the HAWP application with the conditions specified on
Circle 1 as being consistent with Chapter 24A-8(b)(1) & (2);

and with the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation,
and with the general condition that the applicant shall present the 3 permit sets of drawings, if

applicable, to Historic Preservation Commission (HPC) staff for review and stamping prior to
submission for the Montgomery County Department of Permitting Services (DPS) building permits.
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HAWP Application -
6 Post Office Road, Capitol View Park Historic District
Spiro Gioldasis

Proposa]
Items Requiring a HAWP

Install wood front door.
Rebuild broken front window(s)
Remove glass panels from porches

Rebuild cupola

Replace all siding with hor1z0ntal Redwood 51d1ng to match exxstmg.

Items that do not need a HAWP

Repair and paint shutters

Replace asphalt shingle roof in-kind - -

Repair and paint windows

Miscellaneous repairs with limited in-kind replacement
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